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TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: OCTOBER 22, 2021

SUBJECT: Supplemental Agreement No. 2 for Improvements on Mercer Road at
Greendale Project

Request: Council Authorization to execute Supplemental Agreement No. 2 with Kentucky
Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) for project management staff of Mercer Road at Greendale Road
Turn Lanes project.

Purpose of the Request: On September 28, 2017 (Resolution 577-2017), Council approved
acceptance of federal funds to design the Improvements on Mercer Road at Greendale Project.
On November 21, 2019 (Resolution 654-2019) Council approved to accept additional funds in
the amount $206,400 for the Right of Way Phase of the project. The Kentucky Transportation
Cabinet requests execution of Supplemental Agreement No. 2 for the project management staff.
Match will come from Fund 1136 (Municipal Aid Program).

The Division of Engineering needs this action due to the previous shortage of project
management staff.

The cost in this budget year and future budget years: Cost for FY 2022 is $126,953. No
additional costs are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process.

FUND | DEPTID | SECT | ACCT | PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD | AMOUNT
REF

1136 303202 3251 71205 | MERCER 2018 PROF SVC- 2018 | $126,953
ENGINEER
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